
STATE OF FLORIDA 
TIMOTHY Dt.\'I.IN, DIRECTOR 
DIVISION UF ECOSOh%lC KEGCl .Al,UN 
(850 )  4 13-6900 

COMMISSIOWRS: 
MATTHEW M. C\KTI:R 11. CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA I. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

May 1,2008 
-0 

* c r ,  = G o  0 

Martin S. Friedman, P.A. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Re: Docket No. 070693-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

We have received the supplemental response to the minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
Afier deficiencies submitted by you on April 2, 2008, on behalf of Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

reviewing the utility's responses, the following items remain deficient. 

I .  In  item no. 8 of staffs deficiency letter, dated March 18, 2008, staff requested that Schedule 
E-14, p. 30 be revised to make all necessary corrections to columns ( 5 ) ,  (7) and (8). In 
addition, staff requested that Schedule E-2, pages 1 and 3 be revised so that the total imgation 
gallons sold would tie to the sum of the inigation totals from the corresponding pages of 
Schedule E-14. This item remains deficient. In Exhibit F of the utility's April 2, 2008 
response, a revision to Schedule E-14, page 30 was not provided. In addition, the revised 
pages 1 and 3 of Schedule E-2 still do not reflect the appropriate total imgation gallons sold. 
Please correct these deficiencies. 

2. In item no. 10 of staffs deficiency letter, staff requested that the utility's proposed general 

proposed charge of $2,250. This item remains deficient. In Exhibit H of the utility's April 2,z 
service wastewater tariff he revised to indicate the meter size that corresponds to the utility's, 

2008 response, a specific meter size (emphasis added) corresponding to the $2,250 charge was "I' ? -1 u 

not indicated. Please correct this deficiency. L' 4 m y .  = 
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These corrections should be submitted on later than June 2, 2008. If you should have my 
questions, please contact Rick Wright by phone at (850) 413-6435 or by e-mail at 
rwright@psc.state.fl.us.. 

Sincerely, 
- f ,  T / 

Tim Devlin 
Director 
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cc: 1-. 
Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Wright, Fletcher, Lingo, Walden, Daniel, 
Stallcup) 
Office of the General Counsel (Young) 
Office of Public Counsel 




